Province of Ministry of Parliament Buildings
British Columbia Energy, Mines and Victoria

Petroleum Resources British Columbia
V8V 1X4

Ref. No. 90392

March 26, 1990

Mr. M.A. Woloschuk
Murphy 0il Company
P.0. Box 2721
Ccalgary, Alberta
T2P 3Y3

Dear Mr. Woloschuk:

APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLING N
MURPHY PLACID YOYO d-11-L/94-I-14 (WAT #209)

This acknowledges receipt of your application
dated March 20, 1990, requesting permission to commingle
gas production from the Slave Point and Pine Point
formations in the subject well.

We wish to advise that your application is
approved as submitted. Please note that only one daily
gas allowable will be approved for the combined
formations.

This approval may be modified at a later date,
if deemed appropriate through a change in circumstances.

Yours sincerely,

7/
B.E. Hanwell
Director
Engineering and Operations
Branch

PSA:ket

cc: D.L. Johnson
Manager, Field Operations
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